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8 July 2009 

Ms Joanne Palisi 
Director 
ACCC Adjudication Branch 
Via email: sharon.clai~cy@accc.gov.au 

Dear Ms Palisi 

Australian Amalgamated Terminals Pty Limited - application for authorisation 
A91141 & A91142 - interested party consultation 

I write in response to your letter to Tasports CEO dated 15 June 2009 regarding the 
above matter. 

The Tasmanian Posts Corporation (Tasports) leases the site managed by AAT in Bell 
Bay to POAGS who in hlrn have a sublease with AAT. 

Tasports understands the concept being put forward by AAT and believe that, if 
managed properly, it will provide public benefit through efficiencies gains without 
lessening competition. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me on (03) 6421 4934 if you require additional 
information. 

Regards 

Nathan Spicer 
GM Business Development 

Head Office 

48 Formby Road. Dwonport 

PO Box 478 
Devonport Tasmania 73 10 

F 03 6421 4988 
E seoela@tasports.com.au 

Port of Bell Bay Port of Burnle 
Mobil Road. Bell Bay 19-20 Marine Terrace. Burnie 

Locked Bag 4 PO Box 2 16 
George Town Tasmania 7253 Burnie Tasmania 7370 
F 03 6382 1695 F 03 6434 7373 
E bellbayOtasports.com.au E burnie@tasports.com.au 

Port of Hobart 

1 Franklin Wharf, Hobart 

GPO Box 202 
Hobart Tasmania 7001 
F 03 6231 0693 
E hobart~asports.com.au 

Tasmanian Ports Corporation Pty Ltd nes82 1 1 4  161 938 

T 1300 366 742 www.tasports.com.au 


